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Message

From: Shirley Hailstones! GRO
Sent: 05/09/2014 15:21:59

To: Zoe Topham | GRO i

cC: Andrew Winn | GRO
Subject: RE: Leitrim 185713
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Hi Zoe
Thought 'd sent an email already..cccenann. Thanks for that.

Shirley

Shirley Hailstones | Case Review Manager

Post Office Lad, Guildhall, 57 Gueen St, Glasgow, G 3AT
GRO i

shuley hailstoned GRO i

Confidential Information:

This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any
unauthorised review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited.

If you are not the intended recipient please contact me by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.

From: Zoe Topham

Sent: 05 September 2014 12:34
To: Shirley Hailstones

Cc: Andrew Winn

Subject: RE: Leitrim 185713

Hi Shirfey

Mrs McAlerney was pursued for the amount of £10,587.44 but the Judge only awarded Post Office Ltd £5000.00
{judgment sum) . This was over two Follio’s {land Registry) : Follio 25872 & Follio 19661, My line Senior line manager
{Alison Bolsover) was asked back in March this year to consent to the sale of Follio 25972 (sale being forced by Danske
Bank) on the understanding Mrs Mcalerney proposed £200 per month to POL if consent was given. Alison gave

consent but to date no payments have been forthcoming.
Hope this helps
Kind regards

Zoe Topham I Former Agent Accounting Team
1 Futore Walk, Chesterfield, 549 1PF

GRO

zoe.tophami GRO
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From: Shirley Hailstones

Sent: 05 September 2014 10:58
To: Zoe Topham

Cc: Andrew Winn

Subject: FW: Leitrim 185713

Hi Zoe
Sorry to push on this one, but is there any update?

Many thanks
Shirtey

Shirley Hailstones [ Case Review Manager

Post Office Lid, Guildhall, 57 Queen St, Glasgow, G 3AT
GRO
shirley.hailstonesa;_ GRO i

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

From: Ann Bailey

Sent: 04 September 2014 15:55

To: Zoe Topham

Cc: Shirley Hailstones; Paul J Smith2; Michelle Stevens; Andrew Winn
Subject: RE: Leitrim 185713

Hi Zoe,

Mlease respond to Shirley and copy Andrew Winn in

Regards, Ann

Ann Bailey | Missing Cheques & Former Agents Accounts Manager,

Finance Service Centre
Legally Privileged & In Confidence
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1, Future Walk, Chesterfield, 549 1PF
i GRO i

Iann.baiieg& GRO

{@postofficensws

From: Andrew Winn

Sent: 04 September 2014 12:40

To: Ann Bailey; Michelle Stevens

Cc: Andrew Giggal; Shirley Hailstones; Paul J Smith2
Subject: FW: Leitrim 185713

Hi Ladies

'm assuming we would have made a claim after she became a former. Do we have any record of this claim?
Ta

Andy

From: Shirley Hailstones

Sent: 04 September 2014 12:00

To: Andrew Giggal

Cc: Andrew Winn; Wendy Mahoney; Paul J Smith2
Subject: Leitrim 185713

Hi Andrew
Hope you're well.......
Mrs Katherine McAlerney was subpostmaster from 30 August 2000 until 19 January 2007.

There was a civil claim raised by POL: can you advise how much the claim was for? (The final account balance was
£10,587.44 short)

Many thanks
Shirley

Shirley Hailstones I Case Review Manager

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
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